ED-24-131

From: Antony Kizhakkeden <M.F.[.P.P.A. Sec 14(1)>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 5:02 AM

To: Deb Dutta <DDutta@oshawa.ca>

Cc: Jacob Kizhakkeden <M.F.I.P.P.A. Sec 14(1)>
Subject: 1709 Harmony Road North

Hi
Good morning,
Re : Proposal to build Mosque, 1709 Harmony Road North.

| am very surprised by hearing about the proposal of rezoning this quote Neighborhood
because of one particular community need to build their Worship place. And it's next to
our community place, Delpark homes. Its very selfish decision and its not looking good
for us as a community any Religious worship place coming in between our
neighborhood and community centre.

We already have high volume of traffic and people coming in and out from this home
,1709 Harmony Road North all the time from early morning to mid night. And the people
coming to this Home/ Mosque already using Delpark homes parking lots all the time.

It will be more difficult for the people living close to this Address(1709) and to our
Community centre as well if City allows to build a Mosque.

Any community centres should not be surrounded by Religion worship places like this, it
could be by free gree spaces or by houses.

| believe there will be lots of other people think same way | am thinking about this
matter.

My humble request to our City is please don't rezone our beautiful neighborhood
because of this Mosque proposal.

This particular home already giving nuisance to our Public by bringing lots of traffic to
our neighborhood and leaving their Flood lights all evening and nights like a Stadium
and that's disturbing our sleep.

If they are going to build a Mosque, we will loose the great quite neighborhood and
make us feel like we are living in the middle of a busy commercial/ business place.

As a religious. Community, they could find any other place to build their Worship place,
not in between our neighborhood or Delpark Community center.

So , please put a stop memo about rezoning this Area and keep our neighborhood as it
is like nice and quite.



Hope our City officials could understand and take necessary action to help out our
Neighborhood calm and quite and less traffic which help our small children and seniors
around this neighborhood as well .

Thank you and have a great day,
Antony Jacob Kizhakkeden
<M.F.I.LP.P.A. Sec 14(1)>
Oshawa <M.F.I.P.P.A. Sec 14(1)>
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